CBS )

CBS Inc., Suite 1200 : S &
600 New Hampshire Avenue, NW. < R (;/\
Washington, D.C. 20037 &,

(202) 457-4515

Fax: (202) 457-4612

Stephen A. Hildebrandt s
Associate General Counsel

October 6, 1997

Mr. William Caton

Acting Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
1919 M Street, N.W., Room 222
Washington, D.C. 20554

Re: Assignment of Licenses of
Satellite Transmit/Receive Earth Stations
(FCC File Nos. 1329-DSE-AL (4))
E4006, Nashville, TN
E890218, Various
E920295, Various
E950243, Nashville, TN

Dear Mr Caton:

On behalf of Network Enterprises, Inc, this is to advise the Commission that the above
referenced transaction, granted August 29, 1997, has been consummated effective
September 30, 1997. Please address correspondence and other information from the FCC
to the attention of the following:

Ray Benedict, Spectrum Manager
c/o CBS Inc.

600 New Hampshire Ave., NW.
Suite 1200

Washington, D.C. 20037

Should there be any questions or concerns regarding this notice of consummation, please
contact me at (202) 457-4515, or my Legal Assistant, Jo Popham, at (202) 457-4517.

Respectfully submitted,

bt~

Stephen A. Hildebrandt, Esq.

cc: M. Messinger
J. Cottrell
B. Johnson
B. Adams



